Samiullah Khan

Lab Technician

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

National Radio & Telecommunication Corporation , Haripur

Email: labtech5@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Samiullah Khan is working as Lab Technician in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Samiullah Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

D.A,E in Electrical	2013 - 2015
KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2011 - 2012
BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician	2024- Present
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
Lab Technician	2022 - 2024
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
Lab Technician	2019 - 2022
Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	
Junior Field Technician	2017 - 2019